



Meeting was called to order at Brio Tuscan Grill at 7:30 PM

NNJR-SCCA Board Members present:

- |  |  |   |  |
|--|--|---|--|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Brandon Fetch (BF) | <input type="checkbox"/> Jason Evangelista (JE)          | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Butch O'Connor (BO) | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Larry "JR" Malone (LM) |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mark Labbanz (ML)  | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Peter Schneider (PS) | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Chris Mosley (CM)   | <input type="checkbox"/> Matt Rooke (MR)                   |

Guests present:  Walter Huber (WH)  Linda Santangelo-Mosley (LSM)

First to approve meeting minute's  (BF)  (JE)  (BO)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (MR)

Second to approve meeting minute's  (BF)  (JE)  (BO)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (MR)  All in Favor

**OLD Business**

- MINI CON STUFF

**Treasurer's Report (JE)**

- None Given

Board members approved Treasurer's Report  (BF)  (JE)  (BO)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (MR)  All in Favor

**RE(BF)**

- Run off big turn out
- W/G 200+ cars
- (BF) Motion to put the November meeting on the 1<sup>st</sup> instead of the 8<sup>th</sup> (LM, all in favor)
- Mini con Schedule is being hammered out
- 28<sup>th</sup> will have final schedule (BF)

**Race Report (CM)**

- Poconos talks look good
- Thursday with us staffing is possible
- Also to run a solo race as well

**Social Media (MR)**

- None Given

**Social Report (LSM)**

- Mini con Call in from LSM
- MSR is up With Terry
- Phone number needs to be on future Mailings/Website/Facebook - - -973-377-2424
- 14 people registered as of today
- "Give away" stuff do / can we get more?
- On schedule
- Mail boxes need to be acquired CM will call Jack

**Solo Report (ML)**

- 2 events had good turnouts
- 1 more event left
- Booking a PRO Solo event for Mother's Day next year May 12,13 &14<sup>th</sup> At the Meadowlands
- Pa system is down and out

**Rally Report (PS)**

- Election email 44% opened the email
- Rally was put under a social event
- Dec 4<sup>th</sup> teddy bear rally

**Member Communications Report (WH)**

- None Given

**New Business**

- Poconos Hugh Maloney has verbal approval for NNJR to run next year Letter needs to be written
- Winter Snail Mail to the 25% we don't have emails for (Postcard or throwback to mailers of SCCA Past)

First Motion to adjourn:  (BF)  (JE)  (BO)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (LSM)

Seconded to adjourn:  (BF)  (JE)  (BO)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (LSM)

Meeting adjourned at 10/11/2016 9:50 PM